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From: s 47 E(c) 

Sent: Friday, 10 July, 2020 7:06 PM 

To: s 47 E(c) 

Subject: RE: Towers - Pauline Hanson 

Thanksmfll 

Does that mean the parcels came from Hanson, or that somebody put them as the sender? I.e. can 

somebody just put her as the sender with their public PO box as the address? Or can we see from 

the consignment number who sent them? 

I don't know how the process works so apologies if these are basic questions. 

Many thanks 

s 47 E(c) 
Head of Regulatory Affairs 
Corporate Services 
Level 19, 111 Bourke Street MELBOURNE VIC 3000 
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E s 47 E(c) 


